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Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 

Braydon, Purton 

 
BRAYDON is a hamlet to the west of Purton. The area of the hamlet is 1.484 acres; rateable value, £1,250; population, 
67. Through the exertions chiefly of the late Rev. D. O. Coates, the spiritual needs of the inhabitants were provided for 
by the erection in 1868 of a building on a plot of land presented for this purpose by the Earl of Suffolk. The church has 
been removed, and now stands near the school. The services are conducted by the Vicar of Purton. The Primitive 
Methodists have a chapel constructed of corrugated iron. 
 
 

      Gentry/Private Residents/Traders 
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

  Rawlings Bros.  Plain House 

Brown W.  Woodman Webb's Wood 

Clarke F.   Braydon Manor 

Clarke G.   Gospel Oak 

Daniels  Mrs.  Bungalow 

Gamble D. Sir  White Lodge 

Gleed S. Mrs.  Park Gate 

Matthews F. T.   Park Farm 

Matthews R.   No Parish Farm 

O'Mara  Mrs. Schoolmistress  

Ponting H.   Common Farm 

Scott H.   Red Lodge Farm 

Stratford F.   Berry Hill Farm 

Ward H. R.   Red Lodge 

Watts F. H.   Webb's Wood 

Webb  Mrs.  Queen's Street 

Webb C.   Moon's Leaze Farm 

Webb F.  Farmer Ravenhurst 

Webb H.   Moon's Leaze Farm 

Webb P.   High Barn Farm 

 


